






Jonathan KEVIN Alexis WINDECKER

 San Martin 1435, Merlo, Buenos Aires, Argentina
 Cell +54 0111568020921 - Tell +54 (0220) 4851554
 Kevin_windecker@live.com - AGE 31



Objective

Work in the designated area of a company to gain experience and apply previously acquired knowledge. I also join to expand my knowledge regarding the designated position and contribute in a positive way to improve processes within the company.

Experience

CotiFun S.A

11/January/2021 - Nowadays

Director Logistics. *In charge of premises with opening and closing of the same (turnkey and company cell phone), Cashier, Sale of Cotillion, Closing of Cash, Wall / Lines / Gondolas Assembly, Order Request, Stock Control, 2 staff in charge . PosBerry system.*

PiroPlast S.R.L

01/November/2019 - 01/January/2021

Director General Logistics. *It carried out tasks such as operating machines, taking out production, packaging and loading of raw materials, deburring, mold change, production start / end, quality of the same. In a short period, I progressed to the position of Logistics Manager, also managing Personnel and / or fleets of trucks hired by the company. Where he developed common tasks in the sector: Routing of Clients, Receipts, Forwarding, Entry and Exit of Merchandise, Stock, Picking, Management of CAPATAZ (Tango) System. Truck loading and unloading with Clark, sector order with Electric Stacker.*

Suckat David-La Rural

10/March/2010 - Nowadays

Maitre-Bartender-Waiter. *Recommend perfect combinations of beer and food according to the tastes of the client and the fish of the day. Address the dietary and allergic restrictions of customers. Supervise and train the waiters.*

Education

Lawyer

Argentine University John F. Kennedy

University - Ongoing

Baccalaureate with Orientation in Economics / Administration

Mariano Moreno Higher Institute

Secondary - Graduate

02-01-2008 - 12-01-2009, Argentina

Skills

List special skills

Computing

- VBA -Visual Basic for Applications-: Advanced Seniority

Languages:

- English: Intermediate Writing, Basic Oral

Other knowledge

- HTML
- Photoshop
- CorelDraw
- Web Personal (<http://www.kevinwindecker.wix.com/kevinwindecker>)
- Visual Studio